
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD Online Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the main office in Acton between 9:00
am and 3:30 pm.

Meeting

Thursday, May 19, 2022
5:30 PM
7:00 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. 
You may join us at: 
Zoom https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Approve Agenda

1.5. Approve Minutes

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

4.2. Check Register

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Page 1 of 2



(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

(5:30 PM - 5:30 PM)

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador

5.2. School Director Report

6. Action Items

6.1. State Accountability Report Card

6.2. Annual Request For Federal Title Funding

6.3. Title I Schoolwide Application

6.4. Board Member Roles

6.5. ADP - Payroll Platform

7. Board Comments

7.1. Board Comments

8. Closing Items

8.1. Promotion/Graduation Date - June 9th 5:30 pm

8.2. Next Meeting Date - June 23rd 5pm

8.3. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was pubicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 2 of 2



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD Online Board
Meeting

Thursday, April 14, 2022
5:32 PM
6:14 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. You may join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793  
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Shawna Brown
Rigo Ortega

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

Meeting called to order at 5:32pm

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

Shawna Brown - Present

Maria Fiore - Pesent

Brent Pellico - Absent

Status: Completed

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

Pledge Of Allegiance was recited.

Status: Completed

1.4. Approve Agenda

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

1.5. Approve Minutes

Page 1 of 5



Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Minutes-2022-02-17-v1.pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

A learner sang for Curriculum Moment.

Status: Completed

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD Online governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

No Public Comments.

Status: Completed

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Personnel Report_Online 4.5.22.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Page 2 of 5



Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online Payment Register 20220207.pdf

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (4).pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador

Two high school learners presented the Learner Board Ambassador report and answered questions of the board.

Status: Completed

5.2. School Director Report

Erin Jones presented the School Directors' report and answered questions from the board.

Status: Completed

Documents
4-14-22 Site Director Board Report .docx.pdf

6. Action Items

6.1. 2nd Interim Report

Kelly O'Brien, iCA support provider, presented the 2nd Interim Report and answered questions of the board.

Motioned to Ratify: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Page 3 of 5



Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD Online 2nd Interim - Alt Form and MYP.pdf

6.2. Revised Mental Health Policy

Emilie Evenson presented the Revised Mental Health Policy and answered questions of the board.

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Online (redline) Mental Health Policy 3_2022.pdf

6.3. School Plan For Student Achievement

Allison Bravo, iCA support provider, presented the School Plan For Student Achievement and answered questions
of the board.

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
SSC Approved - iLEAD Online SPSA 21_22 (2).pdf

6.4. Learner Residency Policy

Kim Lytle, iCA support provider, presented the Learner Residency Policy and answered questions of the board.

Motioned: Maria Fiore

Seconded: Shawna Brown

Unanimously Approved

Brent Pellico - Absent

Due date:

Status: Completed

Page 4 of 5



Documents
_Learner Residency Policy iLEAD Online Charter School .pdf

7. Board Comments

7.1. Board Comments

Loved the student moments and how it's the first item of the meeting.

Status: Completed

8. Closing Items

8.1. Graduation Date - Friday, June 10th 4pm

Status: Completed

8.2. Next Meeting Date - May 19th 2022

Status: Completed

8.3. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:14 pm

Status: Completed

Page 5 of 5



April 5, 2022 - May 11, 2022 ILEAD ONLINE PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – New Hires

N/A

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

N/A

STATUS CHANGE

N/A

1 iLEAD Online Personnel Report



Page 1 of 1

Company Name: iLEAD Online
Report Name: Payment Register
Report Title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 04/07/2022-05/11/2022
Created On: 5/12/22
Location: 116--iLEAD Online
Date Vendor GL account/Account label Method Amount Memo
4/7/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 5801--Professional Services - EFT 33,481.99 Online-Monthly Service Fees
4/7/22 EMP0642--Employee Reimbursement 5940--Postage Expense EFT 8.82 Online-Postage
4/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 5830--Operating Expenditures - EFT 250.00 Online-Monthly Marketing Reimb - KHTS
4/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 4340--Office Supplies EFT 88.65 Online-Staples Order December 2021
4/13/22 ILEA300--iLEAD California 4120--Core Curriculum - Softwa EFT 1,491.08 Online- iCA - Parsec software
4/13/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services 9536--403b Payable EFT 610.00 Online- 403b 04.05.2022
4/13/22 EMP0642--Employee Reimbursement 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc EFT 61.31 Online-Mileage
4/13/22 EMP1212--Employee Reimbursement 5940--Postage Expense EFT 25.96 Online- Postage
4/13/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP 5804--Professional Services - EFT 4,147.50 Online- Accounting Services
4/15/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 111.10 EE Benefits 02.22
4/15/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 111.10 EE Benefits 03.22
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 8,183.29 EE Benefits 03.22
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 10,546.34 EE Benefits 11.21
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 8,183.29 EE Benefits 01.22
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 8,045.26 EE Benefits 12.21
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 8,183.29 EE Benefits 02.22
4/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 4,418.53 EE Benefits 10.21
4/15/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 1,692.80 EE Benefits 03.22
4/15/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 1,282.47 EE Benefits 02.22
4/15/22 MESV000--MES Vision 9530--Employee Benefits Payabl EFT 783.58 EE Benefits 03.22
4/19/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding 5410--Liability Insurance EFT 5,383.17 Online-10th payment Acct# ILEASCH-02
4/19/22 INTE001--Integrity6 5850--Student Services Expendi EFT 2,059.09 Online- Enrollment Management Solution
4/19/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 5809--Professional Services - EFT 5,338.82 Online-Employee Leasing
4/19/22 ILEAEXP--iLEAD Hybrid Exploration 5310--Professional Dues, Membe EFT 800.00 Online- Clicker SPED License - 2 Learners
4/19/22 EMP0870--Employee Reimbursement 5210--Travel for PD, Conferenc EFT 62.38 Online- Mileage-Staff Retreat
4/19/22 SCHO009--School Pathways Holdings, LLC 5310--Professional Dues, Membe EFT 650.00 Online- Ellevation Bridge Annual Sub
4/27/22 EMP1118--Employee Reimbursement 5230--Conference & Workshop Re EFT 660.97 Online-Manager Training
4/27/22 TMOB006--T-Mobile 3616 5920--Internet Services EFT 816.04 Online-Acct# 966783616
4/28/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch 5808--Professional Services - EFT 1,680.00 Online-Labor & Employment
4/28/22 UPSF000--UPS 5940--Postage Expense EFT 459.95 Online- Postage
4/28/22 GUID000--Guided Discoveries Inc 5829--Operating Expenditures - EFT 8,540.00 Online- Catalina Classic Cruises
4/29/22 SCHO009--School Pathways Holdings, LLC 5310--Professional Dues, Membe EFT 6,001.11 Online- Annual Subscription
5/3/22 BETT002--Better Cloud, Inc 5925--Website/Communication Fe EFT 2,458.40 Online- Better Cloud Pro 2022-2023
5/3/22 ILEA300--iLEAD California 5240--Professional Development EFT 4,035.15 Online- LEAD CA Support Services Title I
5/3/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network 5801--Professional Services - EFT 33,481.99 Online-Monthly Service Fees
5/3/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) 9535--Retirement Liability EFT 52,926.07 Online STRS
5/6/22 ILEA300--iLEAD California 5801--Professional Services - EFT 459.01 Online- 20-21 Final ICA Shared Service

217,518.51$ 



 
 

 
AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements 

Board Approved: 
 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed an Executive Order Suspending the Brown Act until October 1, 
2021, 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed Emergency Legislation AB 361 in September 2021,  
 
Whereas, according to AB 361, the public charter school Board may take advantage of additional 
flexibility in teleconference meetings so long as the school complies with the following: 

• The public has access via internet and/or telephone to the Board meeting and can provide 
public comment in some electronic form, 

• The charter school uses it sound discretion and makes reasonable efforts to adhere, as 
closely as possible, to the other provisions of the Brown Act in order to maximize 
transparency and provide public access. 
 

Whereas, AB 361 states that:  
• If there is a state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor, the same suspension of 

teleconferencing rules apply, if either state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing or, by Board vote a finding 
imminent risk to health or safety of attendees. 

 
Whereas, SB 361 requires: 

• The Board must provide means of how public comment will be available (internet/by 
phone);  

• If a technical disruption occurs, no action can be taken; and  
• No early requirement for public comment will be set into place and the Board shall allow 

for “real time” comments during full public comment period; and  
• The Board makes a finding every 30 days to continue teleconferencing. 

 
Therefore, based on the Board’s 30-day reconsideration of the current circumstances of the State 
of Emergency and situations of the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of 
members to meet safely in person, and/or the State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
 
The Board has determined that it will hold its next meeting in a hybrid mode allowing Board 
Members and the public to attend the meetings in person using social distancing requirements or 
virtually given individual needs and choice of the attendee. 
SB 361- Proposed  



iLEAD Online
School Director’s Report -Erin Jones

5-19-22

Curriculum Moment
Spring Shindig flyer  and Activities link

Truffle Making ( Grade 4)

5th grade “ This or That”

7/2021

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UGdd10HTtfeNfaJJHMFufo8JSoZW1KgD/view
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OLdcEhvcZCvNYxni98xRrCrAWhRQPg8wKGLv5X8FtTE/edit


TK/K/1 Ecoprints for Spring Shindig :) They had fun!

7/2021



Professional Learning
Our teaching staff continues to analyze data to inform best practices.  In particular we
focused on our SEL survey results with the help of Matt Watson

7/2021

mailto:matt.watson@ileadschools.org


School Celebrations/Events

PROM 2022 - iLEAD Online Learners

Congratulations to PROM KING Watani Gleason

7/2021



Enrollment
Track A + C full year- 330
Track C summer only- 37

7/2021



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 1/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 2/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 3/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 4/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 5/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 6/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 7/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 8/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 9/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 10/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 11/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 12/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 13/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 14/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 15/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 16/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 17/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 18/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 19/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 20/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 21/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 22/23



2/1/22, 1:50 PM School Accountability Report Card

https://sarconline.org/public/print/19753090136531/2020-2021 23/23



iLEAD Online
2022 - 2023 Consolidated Application Reporting System

Request for Funding
Executive Summary for Board Information

Board Approved:

The Consolidated Application is used by the California Department of Education to 
apply for and distribute funds from various Federal programs to county offices, school 
districts, and charter schools throughout California. The application is submitted online 
through a web-based Consolidated Application Reporting System (CARS).

Schools can request participation in Federal programs including: Title I Part A, Basic 
Grant (Low Income/low achieving students), Title II, Part A (Teacher and Principal 
Training and Recruiting), Title III, Part A (Immigrant and Limited English Proficient 
Students [LEP]) Title IV, Part A (Student Support and Academic Enrichment).

Once funds have been applied for the Winter Release of the application, the LEA's 
entitlements for each funded program will begin to be planned for and monitored. Out of 
each Federal program entitlement, LEAs allocate funds for indirect costs of 
administration for programs operated by the LEA and for programs operated at the 
school. In addition, every local educational agency (LEA) certifies the Spring Release 
data collections to document participation in Federal programs and provide assurances 
that the LEA will comply with the legal requirements of each program.

Federal Program Descriptions that iLEAD Online
Would Be Applying For:

Title I Part A:  Helping Disadvantaged Children:
A federal program to ensure that all children have a fair, equal, and significant 
opportunity to obtain a high-quality education and reach, at a minimum, proficiency on 
challenging state academic achievement standards and state academic assessments.

Title II Part A: Teacher Quality:
A federal program that increases student academic achievement through strategies 
such as improving teacher and principal quality and increasing the number of highly 
qualified facilitators in the classroom and highly qualified school directors and 
leadership residents in schools.

Title IV, Part A: Student Support and Academic Enrichment:
A federal program to increase capacity to provide all students with access to a
well-rounded education, improve conditions for student learning, and improve use of 
technology to improve the academic achievement and digital literacy of all students.



School Site Responsibilities

Each school receiving Federal Funds through the consolidated application is required to 
have a comprehensive school plan known as the School Plan for Student Achievement 
(SPSA) describing strategies and activities to improve student achievement and meet 
state standards. Supplementary services are provided by these programs to support the 
core program. Based on the school’s comprehensive needs assessment, schools may 
utilize additional special highly qualified facilitators, coaches, counselors, care team 
members, tutoring assistance, scientifically research-based intervention programs, 
instructional technology, supplemental materials and equipment, professional 
development, conferences and workshop attendance, expert consultants, and 
parent/community engagement activities to meet the identified needs of the learners 
requiring supplemental services. Each school's School Site Council (SSC) is required to 
provide input, assist in the plan/budget development and recommend to the School 
Governing Board annually for approval of the planned program activities and budgets as 
part of the School Plan for Student Achievement. The School Director and/or designee 
reviews program regulations and guidelines with all site staff, parent groups such as 
iSupport and ELAC as applicable, and School Site Councils to ensure appropriate 
planning, implementation and evaluation and to maintain compliance for each program. 
All site plans are reviewed for compliance along with goals and activities to improve 
student achievement and parent involvement before being forwarded to the Board for 
approval.

Schools are responsible to oversee the funding budget, allowable expenditures, 
program development, and learner outcomes.

It is recommended that iLEAD Online submit the Consolidated 
Application for the Federal Funded Programs listed above by date required by the 
State and Federal Government.



Title I, Part A Schoolwide Program 
2022-2023 School Year 

Board Approved: 

The Board authorizes iLEAD Online to use the Federal Title I, Part A funding for a School Wide 
Program. 

Purpose 
A Title I, Part A School Wide Program (SWP) is to enable all learners, particularly those children who are 
failing, or are at-risk of failing, to demonstrate proficiency, close the achievement gap, and meet the 
challenging State academic standards by improving the entire educational program of the school 
(Every Student Succeeds Act [ESSA] Section 1114[b][6]); Title 34 Code of Federal Regulations [34 CFR] 
200.25[a][1])[2]).  

Eligibility 
A Title I school is eligible to function as a School Wide Program if the school has at least 40% of its 
children from low-income families (34 CFR 200.25[b][1]); ESSA Section 1114[a][1][A]). 

According to the 2021-2022 school data, Empower Generations has a low-income population of 42.7%. 

The Comprehensive Needs Assessment 
The school will begin the process by first conducting the comprehensive needs assessment that take 
into account information on the academic achievement of all learners in the school, including all 
subgroups of learners, relative to the challenging State academic standards to (ESSA Section 
1114[b][6]; 34 CFR 200.26[a][1][i]).  This comprehensive needs assessment will help the SWP school 
understand the subjects and skills for which teaching and learning need to be improved (34 CFR 
200.26[a][1][i][A]); and identify the specific academic needs of students and groups of students who are 
not yet achieving the State's academic standards (34 CFR 200.26[a][1][i][B]). 

Develop the School Wide Program Plan 
The SWP Plan is developed during a one-year period unless it is determined that less time is needed to 
develop and implement the SWP plan (ESSA Section 1114[b][1]).  This plan is, also, known as the School 
Plan for Student Achievement and is developed, coordinated, and integrated with other Federal, State, 
and local services, resources, and programs, if appropriate and applicable (ESSA Section 1114[b][5])
( California Education Code(EC) Section 64001[a]).   This plan is developed with the involvement of 
parents, other members of the community, teachers, principals/administrators, students, as 



applicable, other school leaders, and paraprofessionals present in the school using the School Site 
Council [EC Section 65000].  

The SWP Plan is available to the LEA, parents, and the public, and the information contained in such a 
plan shall be in an understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, provided in a 
language that the parents can understand (ESSA Section 1114[b][4]).  The Plan remains in effect for the 
duration of the school’s participation in a SWP (ESSA Section 1114[b][3]). 

A School Wide Program school may use Title I, Part A funds to provide or conduct the following 
activities and interventions:  

• Provide counseling, school-based mental health programs, specialized instructional support
services, mentoring services, and other strategies to improve students’ skills outside the
academic subject areas (ESSA Section 1114[b][7][A][iii][I]).

• Implement a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address problem behavior and early
intervening services (ESSA Section 1114[b][7][A][iii][III]).

• Provide professional development for teachers, paraprofessionals, and other school staff to
improve instruction and use of data from academic assessments, and to recruit and retain
effective teachers, particularly in high-need subjects (ESSA Section 1114[b][7][A][iii][IV]).

• Operate dual or concurrent enrollment programs that address the needs of low-achieving
secondary school students and those at risk of not meeting the challenging State academic
standards (ESSA Section 1114[e]).

• Provide opportunities for all children, including each of the subgroups of students to meet the
challenging State academic standards (ESSA Section 1114[b][7][A][i]).

• Strengthen the academic program in the school, increase the amount and quality of learning
time, and help provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which may include a well-
rounded education (ESSA Section 1114[b][7][A][ii]).


	Agenda-2022-05-19-v1.pdf
	Minutes-2022-04-14-v1.pdf
	Personnel Report_Online 5.11.22.pdf
	iLEAD Online Payment Register 20220511.pdf
	iLEAD Online - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (5).pdf
	5-19-22 Site Director Board Report .docx.pdf
	iLEAD Online 2020-21 School Accountability Report Card.pdf
	Annual Request For Federal Title Funding - iLEAD Online.pdf
	School Wide Program - Title I, Part A - iLEAD Online 2022-2023.pdf



